Chris Hutton

From: Terry Warbey

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 2:44 PM
To: SSlinfo

Subject: Mid Isle Marine

Mid Isle Marine. Nick Williams.
I've been a boat owner on Salt Spring Island for 46 years. Over these years, like so many of the residents and visitors to
our island, | have dealt with the various marine repair and maintenance businesses here. These businesses have also

handled chainsaws, lawn mowers, weed eaters etc. These are vital services for our island.

“Ross the Boss” had a long established business supplying these services on the premises now occupied by Nick
Williams’ Mid Isle Marine.

It should be noted that Mid Isle Marine is the only one left providing these services to islanders.

Nicks’ operation there is a first class, clean, efficient, courteous and reliable. He provides employment and training
opportunities for local mechanics. Nick himself, born on Salt Spring, apprenticed at this location with “Ross the Boss”.

Clearly this location has been utilized for its current purpose for two or three decades without any cause for public
concern.

In my opinion Mid Isle Marine poses no threat to the public, has a long history of providing much needed services to the
island and should continue in its current form and location.

Sincerely

Terence Warbey



